# Evan Y.F. XIAN 冼一帆律師



M: +86-137-1114-6980 (Mainland China) +852 6648-7939 (Hong Kong) E: evan@yflegal.com

Evan is admitted to practice law in both Mainland China and Hong Kong. He is the principal of YF LEGA (HONG KONG).

He has extensive experience with civil and commercial litigation in a wide range of areas such as business, corporate, intellectual and family disputes. Apart from litigation, he also advises on non-contentious matters such as foreign investment, company acquisition, immigration etc. Prior to private practice, he worked at the Court of law of China judging various complex cases in both trial and appellate proceedings.

## Bar admitted:

Attorney-at-Law of China (2002) Solicitor of Hong Kong (2016)

## **Education background:**

PhD Candidate	Department of Law, The University of Hong Kong
LLM	William & Mary Law School of the United States
Master of Law	Sun Yat-Sen University
LLB	Sun Yat-Sen University

#### Work experience:

2019.11-present	YF LEGA (HONG KONG), Principal
2018.6-2019.7	Loeb & Loeb, Consultant
2017.7-2018.5	Sunlawyers LLP, Consultant

2016.6-2017.6	Deacons, Associate
2013-2016	Hui Ye Law Firm (PRC), Partner
2006-2012	District Court of Luogang (PRC), Judge

#### Appointments by social organizations: :

Review Expert on Local Laws of the People's Government of Guangdong Province Postgraduate Supervisor of South China Normal University President of Belt & Road Committee of Guangzhou Lawyers' Association Arbitrator of Beihai International Arbitration Centre Arbitrator of Zhanjiang International Arbitration Centre